
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

[ Admin. Assistant 1(JMD) 
L._ 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Pope, Amy 
Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
7/18/2011 2:38:46 PM 
RE: Here's the rough draft of the 
conversation this morning 
Smith 5-3-11 Incoming.pdf 

(CRM); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 

response to Chairman Smith's letter of 5/3/11 re F & F, per our 

Chairman Smith's 5/3/11 incoming letter is attached. Thanks, Jamie 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 2:29 PM 
To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Gaston,_Molly_ .(5M0)_ ..  
Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM);[ Admin. Assistant i(JMD) 

Subject: RE: Here's the rough draft of the response to Chairman Smith's letter of 5/3/11 re F & F, per our conversation this 
morning 

could you please provide the Smith incoming to all? Thanks. FB 

From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 2:22 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Subject: RE: Here's the rough draft of the response to Chairman Smith's letter of 5/3/11 re F & F, per our conversation this 
morning 

Could you please send the original letter from Smith? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, Jul_y_. 18,.2011 9:30 AM 
To: Pope, Amy; j 	ATF 	 (ATF) 
Cc:[ Admin. Assistant KJMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD) 
Subject: FW: Here's the rough draft of the response to Chairman Smith's letter of 5/3/11 re F & F, per our conversation this 
morning 

Please see the questions set forth in the enclosed draft; will need your help to finalize this. Let's discuss later today if 
possible. Thanks. Fb 

<< File: Smith atf 630 draft.docx >> 

DOJ-FF-47034 


	Page 1

